History GCSE Revision Countdown 2024

Name	Form

Faculty:	Date of exam	Exam title	Duration	Exam board	
	Paper 1 Wednesday 15 th May 2024 (am)	Option 11: Medicine	1 hour 15 minutes		
		1250 – present & the			
		British Sector of the			
		Western Front.			
	Paper 2 – Tuesday 4 th June 2024 (pm)	B1: Anglo Saxon and	1 hour 45 minutes		
History		Norman England		Edexcel	
,		c1060-1088 <u>and</u> P3:			
		The American West			
		c1835 -95			
	Paper 3 – Tuesday 11 th June 2024 (pm)	Option 31: Weimar	1 hour 20 minutes		
		and Nazi Germany,			
		1918 – 39.			

Week Commencing Revision Guide Revision Task (pages)/ **GCSE Podcasts/ resources** additional information 25th March **Revision school Monday** 1 hour mind maps Anglo-**Easter Revision** 25th March Saxon & Norman England session 2 hours Anglo-Saxon and 1 hour practice exam Norman England. questions Anglo-Saxon & 2 hours American West Norman England. From home; bespoke hour mind maps tasks from the booklet American West. provided. 1 hour exam questions American West 8th April 2024 Revision:1) Anglo-Saxon Lesson 1: Revision mind maps/ flash cards (Pages society, the Godwins, 4-35) used to answer past rebellion against Tostig, claimants to the throne, exam papers. Anglo-Saxon Battle of England. Hastings. Lesson 2- Revision mind 2)William power in securing the kingdom; maps/ flash cards/ marcher revision guide pages 20-32 castles. earldoms, Harrying of the to answer past exam North, The Revolt of the questions. Earls. Lesson 3 – Revision mind 3)Norman England; maps/flash cards/ revision society, government, guide pages 36-54. Domesday Book, Culture & the Church, Odo & succession crisis on the

death of William I

Week Commencing	Revision Guide	Revision Task (pages)/ additional information	GCSE Podcasts/ resources
15 th April 2024	American West – Revision 1: The Early Settlement of the West, c1835-c1862. The Native Americans, Permanent Indian Frontier, Law & disorder, early reservations. Revision 2. Development of the plains c1862 - c1876 – Westward expansion, cattle & cowboys, law & order, The Indian Wars. Revision 3. Conflicts & Conquest, c1876- c1895.Changes in farming, Wild West, The end of the Indian Wars, End of the Frontier.	Lesson 1) Revision guide pages 4-14. Mind maps/flash cards created and used to walk through practice past paper. Lesson 2) Revision guide pages 18-28 — creating mind map/ flash cards — starter followed by walk through exam practice past paper. Lesson 3) Revision guide pages 34-46 Conflicts & Conquest— mind map/flashcards & guide to support past exam paper walk through	
22 nd April 2024	Germany -Revision 1) Weimar Republic 1918-29, origins, challenges, recovery. Revision 2) Hitler's Rise to Power – foundation of party, Munich Putsch, Great Depression, Rise of the Nazis, Hitler becomes Chancellor. Revision 3) Nazi Control & Dictatorship & Life in Nazi Germany including youth, women, economy, opposition & persecution	Lesson 1 mind maps/ flash cards & revision guide pages 6-18 used to support past paper walk through. Lesson 2 mind maps/flash cards & revision guide pages 22-30 to support past paper walk through/practice.	
29 th April 2024	Medicine Through Time Revision 1 – overview Middle Ages to present: causes, treatment & prevention, hospitals & care, change & continuity. Revision 2 – government intervention through time Revision 3 – The role of individuals, religion, technology and changing attitudes. Revision 3 – Exam practice – past paper 2018, specimen paper & 2020	Lesson 1 chart showing ideas about causes, treatment & prevention, hospitals & care and change & continuity through time. Revision chart & revision booklet pages 6-14, 18-26, 32-44 & 48-60 used to support completion of past paper walk through exam. Lesson 2 revision guide page 14,23, 28,44, 58,60. 61, Exam practice similarity & difference	
		similarity & difference. How far do you agree Lesson 3 — Explain whyexam practice and mind map on factors	

Week Commencing	Revision Guide	Revision Task (pages)/ additional information	GCSE Podcasts/ resources
		causing or preventing change through time pages 7,11,15,19,21,25,51,53. Walk through exam practice section b past papers.	
6 th May 2024	Medicine Through Time- the Historic Environment; Revision 1: Trench warfare, RAMC & FANY, chain of communication, wounds & injuries. Revision 2 developments in surgery. Revision 3 – walk through past exam papers Section A	Lesson 1 pages 68- 71 – flash cards and worked exam questions. Lesson 2 pages 72- 81 flash cards/ mind map & worked exam questions. Lesson 3 – walk through past exam papers Section A. Focus on source analysis & inference	
13 th May 2024 Wednesday 15 th May 2024 Paper 1	Revision 1- MTT - Revision 2-Anglo-Saxon & Norman England individual focus: Revision guide pages, either 4-16, 20-32 or 36-54. Revision 3 American West – individual focus: Revision guides pages either 4-14, 18-28 or 34-46 and linked exam questions	Lesson 1. Last minute revision; walk through exam questions – teacher created possible questions. Individual areas of weakness/ questions/ concerns explained by teacher. Lesson 2 – students focus on area of weakness; Anglo-Saxon society and government/ William I in power: Securing the Kingdom or Norman England. Worked exam style questions focused around the area of weakness. Lesson 3 American West – students focus on area of weakness; The early settlement/ Development of the Plains/ Conflicts & Conquests. Worked exam style questions based on area of weakness	

Week Commencing	Revision Guide	Revision Task (pages)/	GCSE Podcasts/ resources
20 th May	Germany 1918-39 Revision 1- pages 10, 12, 14 & 28 Worked exam questions p18. Revision 2 -Hitler's Rise to Power -P26, 28 & 30. P32 Revision 3 - Revision pages 38, 46, 48, 52, 54, 56	Additional information Lesson 1 — The Weimar Republic — unrest & recovery & changes (knowledge boost) including Munich Putsch. Then worked exam questions. Lesson 2- Hitler's Rise to Power - Great Depression, Rise of the Nazis, Hitler becomes Chancellor. Worked exam questions. Lesson 3- Life in Nazi Germany- police state, the Church, opposition, women, young & persecution. Worked exam questions	
27 th May	Half term Revision Paper 2	Anglo-Saxon & Norman England – overview of all content (knowledge boost) and exam practise. American West – overview of all exam content (knowledge boost) and exam practice	
3 rd June Tuesday 4 th June 2024 Paper 2	Revision 1 – AS & NE last minute revision Revision 2-Germany 1918-39. Focus on individual area of weakness either Weimar Republic, Nazi Control and dictatorship or Life in Nazi Germany. Revision 3- Walk through exam paper – teacher created. Pupils create possible exam questions.	Lesson 1- Overview of all content (knowledge boost) and walk through exams. Lesson 2- Individual area of weakness: The Weimar Republic p6-18/ Hitler's Rise to Power, 1919-33 p22-30/ Nazi control and dictatorship p34-40 or Life in Nazi Germany 1933-39-p46-54 and associated worked exam style questions. Lesson 3 — Teacher created exam paper centred around topics that have yet to come up — walk through exam	
10 th June 2024 Tuesday 11 th June 2024 Paper 2	Germany 1918-39 – last minute revision bespoke to individuals	walk through exam Students focus on area of weakness for knowledge; Last minute revision cards. Key facts 2 per topic then paired work – testing	

Week Commencing	Revision Guide	Revision Task (pages)/	GCSE Podcasts/ resources
		additional information	
		knowledge. Exam walk through.	

Useful websites

https://qualifications.pearson.com/en/qualifications/edexcel-gcses/history-2016.html

https://qualifications.pearson.com/en/support/support-topics/exams/past-papers/past-papers-

information-for-students.html

https://www.savemyexams.co.uk/gcse/history/edexcel/-/pages/past-papers/

https://schoolhistory.co.uk/past-papers/edexcel-gcse/

Useful videos

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GoHhDXomCQ0

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=T4KM-nNFnHI

Other useful websites

https://www.bbc.co.uk/bitesize/examspecs/zw4bv4j

https://senecalearning.com/en-GB/seneca-certified-resources/anglo-saxon-england-the-norman-england-gcse-edexcel/